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ASSOCIATION OF INDIAN UNIVERSITIES

AlU HOUSE, 16, Comrade Indrajit Gupta Marg, New Delhi 110 002
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Prof. Furqan Qamar
Ph.D

Secretary General

Meet/GC/331/2015/
March 23, 2015

Dear Dr. Singh,

The Governing Council of the Association of Indian Universities (AIU) at its 331st Meeting
held on February 27, 2015 at AIU House, New Delhi considered the application for grant of
provisional membership to J K Lakshmipat University, Jaipur and resolved to grant the
same with effect from the year 2015-16.

I am enclosing a copy of the conditions for granting provisional membership, approved by
the General Body of the Association at its 84” Annual Meeting (Business Session) held on
November 14, 2009, for your kind information (Annexure-I). I am enclosing some
literature describing various activities of the Association which I am sure you will find
useful. You are also requested to send your bio-data on the enclosed proforma for our
records. You are requested to send the annual membership fee for the year 2015-16
Rs.1,50,000 fee + processing fee amounting to Rs.10,000 (one time only) through
demand draft favouring Association of Indian Universities, New Delhi.

With kind regards,
Yours sincerely,
v i
Encl: As above. (Prof. Furgan Qamar)
Dr. Devi Singh
Vice Chancellor
JK Lakshmipat University
Near Mahindra SEZ, Mahapura
Ajmer Road
Jaipur 302 026

Phone : 91-11-23236105 (O); Fax: 91- 011-23232131; e-mail : sgoffice @ aiuweb.org, gamar.pc@ gmail.com ; Website : www.aiuweb.org



